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December 11th, 2018 
 
Urban Design Commission 
Department of Planning and Development 
215 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd 
Madison WI 53701 
 
RE: Comprehensive Design Review 
Zimbrick Hyundai West 
1809 W. Beltline Hwy. 
Madison WI 53713 
 
Sign Contractor: 
Sign Effectz Inc. 
1827 W. Glendale Ave. 
Milwaukee WI 53209 
 
To Whom it may concern, 
Within the enclosed attachments you will find our formal sign package proposal for 1809 W. Beltline 
Hwy.  
 
The proposed sign package includes a total of 4 wall signs. This includes 1 sign on the East elevation, and 
3 signs on the North elevation.  Additionally the sign package includes 1 monument sign along the 
frontage road visible from the beltline. 
 
Wall signs: 
The wall signs in this package require CDR approval as the north elevation has 2 separate identification 
signs. The signs on the North elevation are required per the Hyundai sign image and have a purpose for 
each sign. The Hyundai with Logo is required to be placed on the left side of the front of the dealership to 
identify the brand. The Zimbrick identifies the dealership ownership. The Service sign identifies where 
the customers enter the service area and is considered an accessory sign. The placement of the signs on 
the building are very specific to the Hyundai image guidelines. 
 
Freestanding Monument sign: 
We are asking for a variance to the sign code for the monument sign. The code maximum height of the 
monument sign is 13’. Due to the placement of the sign and the relationship to the Beltline Hwy. we 
would like to raise this to 17’-11”. The purpose of the variance is outlined as follows: 
-The design of the Hyundai family of signs require a wide body sign type and is considered a 
“Monument” sign, not a pole sign per the code definition. Typically a Pole sign would be allowed to be 
22’ tall but cannot have a base as wide as the sign itself. The pole sign is not an option for this dealer due 
to the restrictions of the Hyundai Brand imaging. 
-The Beltline is 6 lanes of traffic, traveling on average at 55mph, a taller sign will allow better visibility 
along the many traffic lanes. If the sign is only 13’ high most of the contents of the sign will be below the 
visual line of site as cars, vans, suvs and tractor trailers travel in the lanes further to the north. If approved 
a  taller sign will raise the  name of the Brand above the impeded visual line of site to create better 
visibility for potential customers. Having the sign at 13’ visually when driving on the Hwy will have the 



optimal view of the name of the brand blend into the background of the cars parked in the lot, a taller sign 
will allow the brand name to be raised above the cars making it more visible.  
-This section of road has large electrical poles between the Hwy and the frontage road as well as electrical 
poles along the property line of the dealership which impede the visibility of the dealership. Having a 
slightly larger sign will help make the sign stand out better among the cluster of poles. 
-The proposed monument sign has 66.22 sq. ft. of copy on it measuring from the top of the logo to the 
bottom of the dealer name. We are allowed 80sq ft per code.  
-Signs at nearby properties have larger taller signs including a large billboard just to the west.  
-The UDC has in the past granted requests for a 50% increase in height and square footage of monument 
sign when the site characteristics possess the need. We feel the visibility of the monument sign is very 
important to the success of this new building and the height of 18’ is imperative to that success.  
 
Criteria for CDR review: 
1-The proposed wall signs are placed on the building to create an aesthetic balance to the building with 
the Name of the Brand of vehicle, the name of the Dealer and direction to customers to enter the Service 
drive thru area. They are manufactured individual letters with an LED internal illumination that blend 
nicely with the building materials and surrounding businesses without causing any visual imbalance. The 
monument sign is an aluminum sign with the copy routed out to allow only the name to illuminate at 
night creating a pleasing sign blends into the character of the building and property. 
 
2-The proposed signs meet the role of appropriate and identifiable signage in helping the business 
inform, direct and communicate with it’s customers as necessary to the Brand imaging of  Hyundai and 
have a specific purpose and placement. The building façade is a unique metal product with a custom 
architectural design that the letters compliment well. The placement of the signs per the branding 
guidelines do not create an unusual appearance and fit well on the buildings wide frontage.  
 
3-The proposal meets the intent of the purposes described in Sec.31.01(1) and 33.24(2).  
 
4-The proposed signs meets or exceeds all the minimum construction requirements under Sec 31.04(5). 
 
5-The proposed signs do not advertise beyond the restrictions of Sec 31.11 or off Premise 
 
6-This proposal meets all safety factors required. It does not present vehicular or pedestrian hazards and 
has all elements of the proposed signs encompassed within the property and on the building. It will not 
obstruct any views necessary for ingress or egress to the property. The proposed signs do not obstruct any 
lawful signs on the adjacent properties. The proposed signs do not negatively impact the public.  
 
7- All proposed signs are within the private property of Zimbrick Hyundai. 
 
Thank you for your consideration.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
Don Nummerdor 
Sign Effectz Inc. 
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